
From: Ullrich, Elizabeth
To: Kara Long
Subject: RE: RE: some additional questions regarding the NRC license
Date: Tuesday, July 02, 2019 10:06:00 AM

Kara,
 
This responds both to your email and the telephone call earlier today.  Your incoming letter
is not yet posted on the public notification site.  The processing for posting was completed
and the letter was released to me today.  Based on the telephone call, I will not submit it for
the 30-day posting until you get back to me regarding changes in the sale that may or may
not occur.
 
Thank you for keeping me updated.
 
Betsy
 
Betsy Ullrich, Senior Health Physicist
USNRC Region I
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406
610-337-5040 (office)
240-704-4575 (cell)
Elizabeth.ullrich@nrc.gov
 
 
From: Kara Long [mailto:klong@ashland.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2019 9:09 AM
To: Ullrich, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: some additional questions regarding the NRC license
 
Hi Becky!
I am working with INEOS to get the required information.   I assume no public notifications can be
made until I provide the requested information.  Is this correct?
 
Kara Long
Ashland LLC
Office Address:  5220 Blazer Parkway
Mailing Address:  5200 Blazer Parkway
Dublin, OH 43017
Office:  614-790-9295  (PLEASE NOTE NEW # starting 4/8/2019)
Cell:  614-226-2407
klong@ashland.com
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From: Ullrich, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2019 9:08 AM
To: Kara Long <klong@ashland.com>
Subject: some additional questions regarding the NRC license
 
***This is an external email message. Confirm the sender before opening attachments or clicking links. Avoid content that
looks suspicious.***

License No. 47-31073-01
Docket No. 030-36992
Control No. 612347
 
Kara,
 
Thanks for speaking with me yesterday, and confirming that the letter dated May 20, 2019,
may be public without any changes.
 
I have gone through the information you submitted, and have a few additional questions:
 

1. Do you know if INEOS Neal LLC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of INEOS
Enterprises?  I don’t see anything on the INEOS Enterprises web site that mentions
INEOS Neal LLC.  I need to state the relationship between INEOS Enterprises and
INEOS Neal in our approval documentation.
 

2. Do you know if INEOS Neal LLC or INEOS Enterprises currently holds an NRC or
Agreement State license at this time?  I did find some NRC records that INEOS was
a registered user of gauges under a general license until 2014.  However, I need to
know if they hold a current specific or general license somewhere in the USA.  If not, I
will need to gather additional information from them, and perhaps meet with the
management representatives who will be managing activities at the Neal Plant.  If you
do not know the answers to these first two questions, please provide me with a name
and contact information so I can ask these questions of INEOS directly.

 
3. Please confirm that the transaction date has changed to July 31, 2019 as you stated

yesterday, or provide updated information for the date of transfer.
 

Please respond with a signed letter.  A hard copy may be mailed to my attention at the
address listed below, referencing Control NO. 612347.  Alternately, you may email a pdf of
the signed hard copy letter to me, or fax a copy of the signed hard copy letter to 610-337-
5269.
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter,
Betsy
 
Betsy Ullrich, Senior Health Physicist
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USNRC Region I
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406
610-337-5040 (office)
240-704-4575 (cell)
Elizabeth.ullrich@nrc.gov
 

This e-mail contains information which may be privileged, confidential, proprietary, trade secret and/or otherwise legally protected. It is
not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not distribute
this e-mail. Instead, please delete this e-mail from your system without copying it, and notify us that you received it in error, so that our
address record can be corrected. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any
action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. No waiver of any applicable privileges or legal protections is
intended (and nothing herein shall constitute such a waiver), and all rights are reserved.
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